July 16, 2002

MEMORANDUM TO: File

FROM: Omid Tabatabai, Project Manager /RA/
License Renewal Section
License Renewal and Environmental Impacts Program
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: DOMINION’S EDITORIAL COMMENTS ON DRAFT SURRY AND
NORTH ANNA SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT

On July 16, 2002, | received an electronic mail from Mike Henig of Virginia Electric and Power
Company (VEPCo) providing Dominion’s editorial comments on draft Surry and North Anna
Safety Evaluation Report in a PDF-formatted file. The e-malil is attached.

Attachment: As Stated
cc: PUBLIC
Docket Nos. 50-338, 50-339, 50-280, and 50-281

Accession No.: ML021990430



From: <Michael_Henig@dom.com>

To: <OTY@nrc.gov>
Date: 7/16/02 9:24AM
Subject: Editorial Comments for Draft Surry and North Anna LRA SER

(Embedded image moved to file: pic30605.pcx)
Omid,

Attached below for your information and review are the Dominion editorial
review comments with regards to the Draft Surry and North Anna LRA SER.

| trust that the review comments are helpful. Should you have any
additional questions, please feel free to call me.

(See attached file: Draft-SER-Editorial-Comments-07-15-02.pdf)

Michael W. Henig

Phone: 804-273-2237

Fax: 804-273-3554

CC: <Bill_Corbin@dom.com>, <Julius_Wroniewicz@dom.com>,
<David_Roth@dom.com>, <David_Hostetler@dom.com>, <Paul Aitken@dom.com>,

<David_Lewis@shawpittman.com>, <Tom_Snow@dom.com>, <Diane_Aitken@dom.com>,
<Marc_Hotchkiss@dom.com>, <Lillian_Cuoco@dom.com>



